



GUSTAF SVENSSON

PROFILE

I was born in Helsingborg in 2000 and studied Information Technology at High School. In the spring of 2019, I graduated with a GPA of 19,65/20

In the fall of 2019 I enrolled in Industrial Engineering and Management at KTH. A five year master's program centered around management, software development and economics.

CONTACT

Phone number:
+46 727-46 00 76

E-mail:
gustaf.le.svensson@outlook.com

LinkedIn:
www.linkedin.com/in/gustafsvensson/

SKILLS

HTML 5
CSS 3
JavaScript
Node.JS
Python
C#
Java
Azure CLI
Azure Bicep

CAREER

Knowit – Summer internship, Azure DevOps

June 2022-July 2022

I did another 4 week internship at Knowit Helsingborg during the summer of 2022. The work continued from the year before, hence the focus was primarily on Azure pipelines. Areas of focus were using DevOps to maintain the infrastructure, as well as implementing usage of bicep for ARM-templates.

Knowit – Summer internship, Azure DevOps

June 2021-July 2021

I did a four-week internship at Knowit with focus on Azure DevOps. During the internship, I did research on Azure Bicep for scripting creation of Azure ARM-templates.

SmartWebb.net – Independent Web-development

June 2019 – July 2020

At SmartWebb I built websites for smaller businesses and projects

Folkuniversitetet Helsingborg – Webmaster and Web-developer

September 2017 – December 2019

Developed and managed the website for the project "Tillsammans Helsingborg" at Folkuniversitetet.

EDUCATION

KTH

2019 –

I currently study Industrial Engineering and Management at KTH. The profile of the degree is computer science.

NTI-Gymnasiet Helsingborg

2016 – 2019

High School Diploma, Information Technology

SEPARATE COURSES

Web Development I, 7,5 credits – Stockholm University

Fall of 2021

Course code: IB917N

Grade: E

Object oriented programming in Java, 7.5 credits – Luleå University of Technology

Spring of 2021

Course code: D0018D

Grade: G

Web Application Development, 7.5 credits – Uppsala University

Summer of 2020

Course code: 2IS220

Grade: VG

LANGUAGES

Swedish - Native Language

English - Proficient

German - Basic Skills